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January 14, 2008

Tina Leipski

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-07250

Dear Tina,

Please withdraw CWA, Inc, dba Grape Line’s charter and
excursion authority application and refund our application fee.

We will use our Bellair Charters authority to operate charters and
excursions in the area.

Thank you,
Richard Johnson
President

CWA, Inc.

1416 Whitehorn St.

Ferndale, WA 98248
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Leipski, Tina (UTC)

From: Larry Wickkiser [larry@airporter.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, January 01, 2008 9:55 AM
To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Subject: Re: Grape Line

Tina,
We are actually making two applications. The first is for charter service and the second is for permanent
scheduled service.

Larry

On Dec 26, 2007, at 2:11 PM, Leipski, Tina (UTC) wrote:

Hi there,

| haven't heard anything from either of you and 1 will be out for the next few days so | just wanted to
touch basis. We need the permanent application to be done on the correct form. I'm attaching a

blank form to this email. You can fill it out and email back. Let me know. Thanks!

Tina Leipski
UTC-Licensing Services
phone: 360-664-1170
fax: 360-586-1181

From: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2007 11:00 AM
To: 'Larry Wickkiser'

Subject: RE: Grape Line

Hi Larry,

So, | received your application today for CWA, Inc., d/b/a Grape Line but this is the wrong
application. The Auto Transportation application is the one that needs to be completed not this

Charter/Excursion application. How do you want me to handle this? Please advise.

Thanks!

Tina Leipski
UTC-Licensing Services
phone: 360-664-1170
fax: 360-586-1181

From: Larry Wickkiser [mailto:larry@airporter.com]
Sent: Thursday,; December 13, 2007 10:55 AM

1/3/2008
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To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)
Subject: Grape Line

Tina,

I am working on the permanent application for the CWA Inc., dba Grape Line service. Do

_ you have the original support statements for the temporary application? They were sent
directly to you by WSDOT and I don't believe I have any copies. Will those be adequate for
this application and do I need to resubmit them?

Thanks, Larry

Larry Wickkiser

Airporter Shuttle/Bellair Charters
1416 Whitehorn St.

Ferndale, WA 98248
360-543-9368
larry@airporter.com

Larry Wickkiser .
Airporter Shuttle/Bellair Charters
1416 Whitehorn St.

Ferndale, WA 98248
360-543-9368
larry@airporter.com

1/3/2008




